Sharla Dillon

From: David Foster

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 10:37 AM

To: Greg.Waller@atmosenergy.com

Cc: Sharla Dillon; 'Scott Ross'; 'Childers, Patricia D.'
Subject: data request; docket 15-00089.

Good morning Greg,

Last Thursday, Staff sent Atmos a data request seeking to isolate the effects of the proposed depreciation rates on
Atmos earnings through 2019. | understand that Atmos cannot know at this time the capital additions/retirements (and
corresponding depreciation) in future years. Therefore, | am requesting that Atmos complete the requested schedules
without inclusion of any capital additions beyond those approved in the rate case. (In other words, just keep the plant in
service at the same levels for each year through 2019 and apply the new depreciation rates.) Incorporating only
depreciation changes will result in isolating changes to all schedules including the overall revenue requirement.

Let me know if you want to discuss.

David Foster
(615) 770-6884



